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Malave, Erin

From: Angie Waldauer jangie@clfinc.org]
Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:48 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address change
Change of Principal address for document number n98000000484

OLD:
1408 N Westshore Blvd, Suite 504 Tampa FL 33607

NEW:
4401 W. Kennedy Blvd, 3™ Floor, Tampa, FL 33609

Angie Waldauer

Director of Ministry Services

Christian Legacy Foundation, Inc.

PO Box 22774, Tampa, FL 33622-2774

Office: 813-567-1499, Fax: 813-567-1504

www.clfinc.org

Qur Mission.: Helping People Achieve Lives of Stewardship Excellence Before God
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individua! or
entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be
transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver
it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you
have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system without copying or
forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email, so that our address record can be
corrected. Thank you for your cooperation.
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